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Suzuki, 

From: 

Sent: 

Ta kako 

Madisop, 

To: Jomsky, Mark 

Cc: Beck, Michael; Suzuki, Takako 

Subject: Call for Review 

RECEIVED 

70 MAR19 P525  

ClTY  OLEICK 
ClTY OF PASABENti 

Please agendize for Council consideration a call for review of the Mayfield Master Plan Development 
#PLN2009-00455. 

04/12/2010 
ITEM 17 



March 9, 2010 

Lani Lee AIA 
Project Architect 
Killefer Flammang Architects 
1625 Olympic Boulevard 
Santa Monica, CA 90404 

Re: Notice of Decision - Minor Modification to Mayfield Senior School Master 
Development Plan 2006 - Approved 11120106 Tidemark Case #PLN2009-00455 

Dear Ms. Lee: 

Your request for a modification to the Mayfield Senior School Master Development Plan located 
at 500 Bellefontaine Street has been considered by the Director of Planning and Development. 
The proposed modification consists of: 

1. Enclosing an area below a walkway of the existing Strub Hall addition creating 550 
square feet of additional space to be used as a study area. 

2. Building a new elevator with an elevator shaft projecting approximately 18 feet above the 
height of the roof of the existing Strub Hall addition. 

A Master Development Plan is required for all public/semi-public land uses with a land area of 
two or more acres. The Mayfield Senior School prepared a ten-year Master Development Plan, 
which was approved by the City Council on November 20, 2006. 

The two changes cited above will occur in the addition made in 1954 to the Strub Hall. The 
Strub Hall is a prominent structure in the Mayfield Senior School campus as it is the original 
Eagle Mansion built at this site in 1919. In the analysis of the Master Development Plan, Strub 
Hall was determined to be eligible for listing in the National Register and/or as a local landmark, 
while the 1954 addition was not. 

The Master Plan authorized a net increase of 33,517 square feet in total floor area resulting 
from new construction and demolition of certain structures within the Mayfield School campus. 
The Master Plan also provides that "Deviations of up to 10% in building square footage will be 
reviewed by staff for overall compliance with the Master Development Plan." 

175 North Garfield Avenue - Pasadena, CA 91101-1704 
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Lani Lee, Killefer Flammang Arch~tects 
Re. Mayfield Senior School. Minor Modification to MDP2006 
Case #PLN2009-00455 

The request to enclose the area below the existing second floor walkway that connects the 1954 
addition and the Strub Hall creates an additional 550 square feet of space that is within the 10% 
(3,350 sq. ft ) floor area'deviation allowed by the Master Plan. 

A new elevator on the west elevation of the Strub Hall was part of the approved Master Plan. 
The proposed modification changes the location of the proposed elevator from the exterior of 
the Strub Hall to the interior of the 1954 addition and includes an elevator shaft which is 18 feet 
high from the roof top. This height is needed because the elevator needs to go up to the Strub 
Hall's fourth floor level, which is higher than the roof of the 1954 addition. The Zoning Code 
allows appurtenances to go to a maximum of 20 feet above the height limit if the Director finds 
that additional height provides an improved architectural design. 

After careful consideration of all pertinent information and, in accordance with Zoning Code 
Section 17.64.050 (B), the Director of Planning and Development made the following findings 
and approved the minor changes to the approved Mayfield School Master Development Plan: 

I. The change is consistent with all applicable provisions of the Zoning Code. 

The elevated walkway presently connects the second floor of the Strub Hall and the second 
floor of the 1954 addition. Enclosing the area below the walkway will result in additional floor 
area (550 sqft) that is within the roof line of the existing building, will not encroach on any 
required setbacks nor increase the height of the existing structure. 

The new location for the elevator, in the interior of the building which was added to the Strub 
Hall in 1954, results in no changes to the existing building setbacks and elevations. The 
proposed height of the elevator shaft is within the maximum height allowed for mechanical 
appurtenances which design contributes to the architectural quality of the development. 

2. The change does not involve a feature of the project that was specifically 
addressed or was a basis for findings in a Negative Declaration (ND), Mitigated 
Negative Declaration (MND), or Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the project. 

The proposed location of the new elevator and enclosure of the area below the elevated 
walkway do not involve any feature of the Master Plan that was specifically addressed or was a 
basis for findings in the Mitigated Negative Declaration. All the Mitigation Measures address 
potential impacts of the Master Plan pertaining to traffic and circulation. 

3. The change does not involve a feature of the project that was specifically 
addressed in, or was a basis for conditions of approval for the project, or that was 
a specific consideration by the applicable review authority in the approval of the 
permit. 

Enclosing the first floor area below the elevated walkway and relocation of the elevator were 
features not specifically addressed, nor were they basis for any condition of approval. It was not 
a specific consideration for approval of the Master Plan by the City Council. 

4. The change does not expand the approved floor area or any outdoor activity area 
by 10 percent or more over the life of the project. 
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Lani Lee, Killefer Flammang Architects 
Re: Mayfield Senior School, Minor Modification to MOP2006 
Case #PLN2009-00455 

The proposed enclosure of the area below the elevated walkway, resulting in additional 550 
square feet is less than 10% (3,352 sq. ft.) of the total net increase in floor area (33,517 sq. ft) 
authorized in the Master Plan. The Master Plan further provides that "Deviations of up to 10% 
in building square footage will be reviewed by staff for overall compliance with the Master 
Development Plan." 

The height of the new elevator shaft is approximately 18 feet above the top of the roof of the 
1954 addition. This height is consistent with the provisions of Zoning Code Section 17.40.060 
(D) (Height limit exceptions). Sub-paragraph 2(a)(2) (Roof mounted exceptions, pertaining to 
appurtenances on rooftops) provides for the Director to allow the height of the appurtenances 
to go to a maximum of 20 feet, if the additional height provides an improved architectural 
design. 

The East, West and South elevations of the convent building show the relative heights of the 
proposed elevator shaft and existing chimneys. The elevator shaft is 20 inches (1'-8") below the 
tallest chimney; thus, the proposed height is compatible with and blends well with the existing 
chimneys of the adjacent Strub Hall building. Further, the elevations submitted with this 
request indicate that "the new elevator shaft will be constructed of cast stone or a material that 
will closely resemble and complement the Strub Hall chimneys." 

Conclusion: Based on the above findings, the request to enclose the area below the existing 
elevated walkway, and to introduce a new appurtenance (elevator shaft) that is 18 feet tall on 
the rooftop are granted. Pursuant to Pasadena Municipal Code Chapter 17.72 Appeals, any 
person affected or aggrieved by the decision of the Director of Planning and Development has 
the right to appeal this decision within ten days (March 19, 2010). The effective date of this 
decision is March 20, 2010. Prior to said effective date, a member of the City Council or 
Planning Commission may stay the decision and request that it be called for review to the Board 
of Zoning Appeals. However, if the tenth day falls on a day when City offices are closed, the 
appeal deadline shall be extended through the next day when offices are open. The decision 
becomes effective on the eleventh day from the date of the decision. The reaular appeal fee is 
$736.00. The appeal for non-profit communitv-based orqanizations pre-reaistered with the City 
of Pasadena Neiqhborhood Connections is $368.00 if the orqanization has net assets which do 
not exceed $500,000. 

The change in location of the new elevator and enclosing the area below the elevated walkway 
are determined to be exempt from environmental review pursuant to the guidelines of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code 5 21 080(b)(9); Administrative 
Code, Article 19 Categorical Exemptions, §15301, Existing Facilities). This section specifically 
applies to: (a) Interior or exterior alterations involving such things as interior partitions, plumbing, 
and electrical conveyances; and (e)(l) Additions to existing structures provided that the addition 
will not result in an increase of more than 50 percent of the floor area of the structure before the 
addition, or 2,500 square feet, whichever is less. 

The Mayfield Senior School is advised that an application for a building permit is not sufficient to 
vest the rights granted'by this approval. The building permit must be issued and construction 
diligently pursued prior to expiration of this approval. It should be noted that the time frame 
within which judicial review of the decision must be sought is governed by California Code of 
Civil Procedures, Section 1094.6. 
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Lani Lee, Killefer Flammang Architects 
Re: Mayfield Senior School, Minor Modification to MOP2006 
Case #PLN2M)9-00455 

Please be advised that further review for compliance with the approved Master Development 
Plan will be at the Five-Year Review by the Planning Commission, which will occur prior to 
November 201 1. If you have any questions regarding this decision, please contact the case 
planner Annabella Atendido at (626)744-6707. 

Sincerely, A 

Steve Mermell 
Assistant City Manager 

Xc: Code Enforcement; Reading File; Planning Commission (9); City Council Field Reps (7); 
Tidemark Case PLN2009-00455, PLN2006-00523 

Attachments: 
1. Letter of request from applicant, Ms. Lani Lee in behalf of Mayfield Senior School, dated 

211 1/10 
2. Set of drawings - Mayfield Senior School, consisting of: 

a. Existing campus, site plan 
b. First Floor Plan, showing proposed enclosure area, and location of new elevator 
c. Second Floor Plan, showing second level will remain as walkway 
d. East Elevation, showing area of renovation and new elevator shaft 
e. West Elevation, showing area of renovation and new elevator shaft 
f. North Elevation at courtyard showing the proposed ground floor enclosure, and 

South Elevation showing new elevator shaft 
3. Approved Master Plan, Phase Ill, site plan 
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